Amoco Production Company (USA)

501 Westlake Park Boulevard
Post Office Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77253

March 28, 1983 RECEIVED
APR 01 1983
File: JLW-001-WF O. C. D

ARTESIA, OFFICE

Re: Jake L. Hamon #1 State 16 Com b///
Section 16, T17S, R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. Kevin Bliss

Land Department

Marbob Corporation

P. 0. Drawer 217
Artesia, NM 88211-0217

Dear Mr. Bliss:

This letter will continue correspondence under above subject ending with
your letter of March 15, 1983.

The Bill of Sale has been corrected to show the proper title for
Riverside Water Users Cooperative Association and is attached hereto in
duplicate. The instrument has been executed by Amoco and upon execution
by Riverside, please return a copy to complete our files.

We have subsequently received and attached a Tetter from Mr. Leslie A.
Clements, Supervisor, District II, of the State of New Mexico Energy and
Minerals Department, 0i1 Conservation Division, furnishing an "Affidavit
of Responsibility - Conversion to Water Well", to be completed by the
operator.

Since Riverside Water Users Cooperative Association is now the operator
of the converted fresh water source well, it is our opinion this
affidavit should be completed by them and handled directly with the New
Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission.
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We would appreciate your assistance in concluding this matter with
Riverside and thank you for your cooperation.

Yours truly,

AL @ gdey

R. E. Oaden
Division Operations Superintendent
Southwest Texas-Eastern New Mexico Division

WWW/nmp
463/1

Enclosures

cc: Mr. Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
State of New Mexico
Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, NM 88210

bn: Thank you for your letter, we trust this manner of
handling meets with your approval.
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